ATTACHMENT 1
Proposed Update to Undergraduate Catalog
Additional Degree Requirements
Approved by Academic Affairs on March 7, 2023

MEMORANDUM
TO: Faculty Senate Academic Affairs

FROM: Dr. Kelley Brundage, University Registrar
Dr. Tanya Gonzalez, Interim Associate Provost for Institutional Effectiveness

CC: Dr. Karen Goos, Vice Provost for Enrollment Management
DATE: February 14, 2023

TOPIC: Update to Undergraduate Catalog — Additional Degree Requirements

Effective Term: Fall 2024 Undergraduate Catalog Cycle
Background Information:

With the upcoming implementation of the Kansas State Core (KBOR Gen Ed Framework) the
Office of the Registrar reviewed the Catalog to see what additional references may exists related
to any reference designating specific courses or structures connected to a General Education
reference.

Recommendation:

Propose to remove/delete the following statement from the University catalog as of Fall 2024 as
the new KBOR General Education Framework will take effect and this is no longer needed.

Additions are underlined, and deletions are indicated by strikeouts.

Undergraduate Catalog: Additional Degree Requirements

https://catalog.k-state.edu/content.php?catoid=54&navoid=10871
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